Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2011, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

Jail/Sheriff Phone System

Commission met with Vernon County Sheriff, Ron Peckman; WM911 Dispatch Center Director, Richard Roark; City of Nevada IT Director, Mark Mitchell; Dan Miller, Sheriff's Department; regarding phone system at the jail that the City will be discontinuing service as of January 1, 2012, and options researched. Also in attendance was Rusty Murry, Reporter, Nevada Daily Mail.

Clear Creek Township

Commission returned a call to Kellen Fisher regarding culvert North of Halley Road on 2700 Road. He was referred to the Clear Creek Township Board.

Salary Commission

Commission sent notice to Vernon County Circuit Clerk, Vickie Erwin, requesting hearing be set for the Salary Commission in accordance with RSMo 50.333 before November 13, 2011.

Employee Screening

John Throckmorton, Employee Screening, called on the Commission for Drug Policy inquiry. Commission will research.

Bid Opening - Aluminized Metal Culverts

Commission held Bid Opening for Aluminized Metal Culverts. In attendance was Jim Hargrave, West Pipe Company. Five bids were received:

West Pipe Company	\$18,463.20
Kahn Culvert, Inc.	\$18,848.00
Metal Culverts, Inc.	\$23,341.92
T & W Steel	No Bid
Viebrock Sales, LLC	\$18,383.76

Commissioner Gerster made motion to accept the low bid of Viebrock Sales, LLC. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commission sent letter of acceptance to Viebrock Sales, LLC, and letters of rejection to the other bidders.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Sheriff Department Issues

Vernon County Sheriff, Ron Peckman, telephoned the Commission regarding request for landscaping needs on the West side of the jail as it has a problem with erosion. Commission contacted Road & Bridge personnel for assistance. Also discussed C.I.T. training availability. He was given Captain Crain, Nevada Police Department, as contact for more information.

Culvert Bid

Randy Dillion, Viebrock Sales, LLC, telephoned the Commission regarding outcome of the culvert bid. He was informed Viebrock had been awarded the bid.

Village of Milo

Kevin Williams, Chairman of the Board of the Village of Milo, called on the Commission and presented incorporation documentation regarding the Village of Milo. Commission forwarded it to Vernon County Prosecuting Attorney, Lynn M. Ewing, III for legal opinion.

Fairgrounds

Heather Warren, Nevada Youth Softball, telephoned the Commission requesting the \$25.00 damage deposit be waived for fund raiser dance. Commission informed Ms. Warren there is no fee for the use of the Home Ec building for the dance; however County does request damage deposit that is refundable should there be no damage.

Court Orders

Commission approved Court Orders for August, 2011.

KRRPC

Commission returned a call to Sam Dingfelder, Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission, regarding Vernon County Hazard Mitigation Plan Information. She requested it be resent. Commission requested hard copy also be mailed..

Ms. Dingfelder is e-mailing information needed for the Brownfield for specification of the old jail building at Cherry and Ash Streets.

Budget

Commissioner Gerster made motion to approve Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach, request to amend line item on her budget. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Employee Overtime

Commission reviewed employee overtime for the period August 7, 2011 through September 3, 2011.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Reports

Commission approved Monthly Statement of Collections for August, 2011, and Recorder of Deeds report for August, 2011.

Route TT - MoDOT

Commission received fully executed County Agreement between Missouri Highway and Transportation Commission and Vernon County Commission for use of a county road as a detour during the construction of the new Route TT interchange.

Legal Opinion

Commission received Class action lawsuit with regard to District of Massachusetts vs. McKesson, It was forwarded to Vernon County Prosecuting Attorney, Lynn M. Ewing, III for legal opinion.

Law Enforcement

Commission received report from Southwest Trust Company with regard to Vernon County Law Enforcement project.

Prairie Pride

Commission received report from USBank with regard to Prairie Pride project for August, 2011.

Governmental Cooperative Agreement

Commission received executed Governmental Cooperative Contract from City of Nevada with the County for computer services associated with the 2011 real estate and personal property tax billings. Payment of \$3,827.20 was not enclosed with contract.

Governmental Cooperative Contract

Commission received duly executed Governmental Cooperative Contract between the City of Nevada; Vernon County; and Vernon County Assessor for the assessment of real and personal properties within the corporate limits of Nevada.

ADJOURN

		_						
	•					.,, copie	,	
Ordered that the	Commission a	adiourn a	at 4:30) P	.M. until	Wednesda	ıv. Septembere	9 14.	2011.
□ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □	<u> </u>				14/ 1 1	~		0011

ATTEST:	APPROVED:
CLERK OF COMMISSION	PRESIDING COMMISSIONER